(FFL Pc TE S T ” PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.

. = 6660 Dobbin Road Suite A-E

A AR s Columbia, Maryland 21045-4844
Tel.: 410-290-6652 / Fax: 410-290-6654

http://www.pctestlab.com

March 3, 2004

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Mr. Tim Harrington

SUBJECT: WAVECOM SA
FCC ID: O9EQ2438
731 Confirmation No.: TC649456
Correspondence Reference No.: 11176
Request for Tech. Info.: 02/09/04

Dear Tim,

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of WAVECOM SA is an amendment provided in response to the request for
technical information, dated February 9, 2004.

1. The EUT does not meet the definition of a module as used by the FCC for authorization purposes.
Therefore, we will reissue the grant, removing all references to modular approval, instead listing the EUT as
a Dual-Band CDMA Wireless Evaluation Kit. This should satisfy questions 5 and 6 of your email.

2. In addition, and in accordance with question 7, we will revise the grant note to include a warning regarding
the need for reauthorization if the EUT is ever used in a portable configuration.

We trust this information is sufficient to resolve FCC questions in this application. If you have any further questions,
please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Gregory Czumak
Quality Manager
Senior Certification Engineer
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